From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail44.us4.mcsv.net> on behalf
of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:46 AM
To: gsmart@strategicdevelopment.com
Subject: Krisel Movie / Free Harvard Architecture Course / Jeanne Gang / Bjarke Ingels / John Parker

Is this email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

%\ NORTH
MODERNIST

Architecture You LOVE

B00G00
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This Thursday, February 2, 730pm, Jim Hunt
Library, NC State, Raleigh. Over the course of his

sixty-year career, William Krisel brought

Modernism to the masses, designing more than
40,000 individual housing units across the US.
The documentary explores his roots in 1930s
China, his ground-breaking designs for modern

living, and interviews with scholars,
contemporaries, and family. $10 per
person. Free for Mod Squad members, high
school students, and NCSU students. Discounts
available for OLLI students, Wake Tech students,
and Friends of the NCSU Library members.

Details.

Share Us
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Modernist Houses For

Sale or Rent. Keeping
Modernist houses
occupied is the best
way to preserve
them! Check this
exclusive statewide
list.

ECA

ELLEN CASSILLY
ARCHITECT:
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AUCTIONS

Consigning Now for
) The Spring Auction
Come early at 7pm and visit with Gwynn Thayer (lick to learn more...

and Todd Kosmerick of NCSU Special Collections

as they share plans and photos from mid-century

PROPER"

Modernist houses and buildings; plus, after the

AR
D199.601L. 7339
MoHoRealty.corm

movie, Moho Realty door prizes including
artwork, above, about musician James Taylor,
who grew up in a Modernist house in Chapel Hill. Maplewood Building
Company

Jason's Weil's Ciel 10 design in Asheville, a 2016

Matsumoto Prize People’s Choice winner,

appeared in an ad for Kolbe in the latest DWELL.

Modernist Renovations
Jeremy Farber 1,919.846,8952
Photo by James West

Hey mere mortals! Harvard is offering an

online basic architecture course - free! Hat tip

to Virginia Faust. If you sign up, and would like
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a study group (in the most easygoing and
loose form imaginable), please email your nhame

and phone number.

Hey concrete fans! There's a new adult coloring

book about brutalist designs.

Chicago architect Jeanne Gang has a TED talk!

Alphin Design Build, winner of the top 2016
Matsumoto Prize, changed their identity to
REdesign.build. Principal designer and general
contractor Will Alphin changed to better reflect
the firm's collaborative style made successful

over 22 years.

Fine art froma
nationally exhibited

artist....abstract,
fiqurative, minimalist.

Add dlass to your decor
Www.murryhandler.com
(919) 545-0502

Interesting People

Interesting Homes
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America's most bizarre buildings make Modernist

houses look downright traditional.

There's a new Netflix documentary on eight

exciting architects around the world, including
man-of-the-moment, Denmark’s Bjarke

Ingels. Hat tip to Carol Miller.

New NC architect profile: John Parker of
Wilmington. One of his houses will be on our

upcoming Modern Coast Tour.

Laura C. Frushone CMFC® CRPC®
Senior Viice President

Senior Financial Consultant

First Citizens Investor Services

To get started, call 919.835.3564.

/ZFirstCitizens

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Firet Citizens Wealth Management is a joint marketing
mark of First:Citizons Bank & Trust Company. First
(hizos Imvactor Services, Inc., Member FINRA/SIPC,
an SEC-registored beokendealer and inveetment
advisor, and First Citizens Assol Management, Inc.,
an SEC-registorod investment advisor

Shop at AmazonSmile

and Amazon will make
a donation to:

North Carolina
Modemnist Houses

amazon

|/ HITON
™Y HHONORS

Your unused Hilton
points can support
NCMH's work
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documenting,
preserving, and
promoting Modernist
houses. Visit

PointWorthy, signup

for a free
PointWorthy account,
link your HHonors,
then click to donate

points.

The NCMH Modern Coast Tour, Saturday-Sunday
April 22-23, Wilmington and Wrightsville Beach

NC. Enjoy a great springtime weekend touring

Connect with Mr. ‘

Modernism'’s Instagram

some amazing new and mid-century Modernist .
. . feed and get daily
houses at the beautiful NC coast, without the . .
o _ doses of incredible
hassle of driving! Includes the delightful .
Modernist houses

company of fellow Modernist architecture fans,
from NCMH's

plus all your meals, hotel, snacks, drinks, and
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free wifi in our luxury restroom-equipped, air- Executive
conditioned bus. Featuring Modernist houses Director George

designed by Scott Ogden, Kevin Pfirman, Smart.
Oxenfeld/Newkirk, Michael Moorefield, John

Parker, Ballard McKim and Sawyer, and

i
Michael Ross Kersting. Details and tickets. M #
|
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Want to join our fun

crew of Modernist

fans? Sign up for the
NCMH Mod Squad!

Sponsor Information Session, Wednesday,

February 15, 6pm, at 18 Seaboard in Raleigh. If

you are looking to put your name or company in
front of architects, potential clients, and the
public, NCMH is your best investment to
reach wonderful, design-oriented people through
our many tour, happy hour, movie, award,
education, and other high-profile, widely-

promoted events. Sponsors of NCMH reach

thousands of people who share your passion for
Modernist architecture. Benefits include logo
promotion, free registration to events, and
giveaway opportunities. To learn more, join us
for drinks at 18 Seaboard. Free! RSVP with
name(s), company, and phone number to

Rebekah Laney, rebekah@ncmodernist.org.
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Lesley McAdams

Keller Williams Realty

919.748.9780
Imcadams@rmreim.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, February 16,
6-8pm. Our annual Oyster Roast hosted by
Eidolon Designs! 414 Dupont Circle,
Raleigh. These exciting, informal happy hours
are free and open to the public. We welcome
Modernist homeowners, architects, artists,
designers, realtors, engineers, contractors,
property investors, building managers, materials
and furniture dealers - or anyone with a huge
crush on great architecture. 2017 T4A's are
sponsored by realtor Lesley McAdams. Details
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+US

MOpERNIST

US Modernist Library has scanned over 1 million

pages of classic architecture magazines so
far. Reply to request a copy of the issues still
needed. We particularly need California Arts
and Architecture and any design/architecture
magazines before WWII. We provide free
shipping from anywhere in the US. Donations are

tax deductible!

beyondblue

INTERIORS

furnishings. lighting. rugs. accessories.
art. interior design services.

Lesley McAdams
Keller Williams Realty

919.748.9780

Imcadams@rmreim.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, March 16, 6-
8pm. Beyond Blue Interiors at North Hills,

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

sponsored by realtor Lesley McAdams. Details.
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